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Dudu Mbele

From: Unati Hina <Unati.Hina@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 09 October 2024 16:55

To: Gloria Kok; Pranishwar Maharaj; Dudu Mbele
Cc: Chad Haverly

Subject: RE; NGF ext Terms Order

Hi Dudu

Please credit invoice number: 1513300 (SO 1381708)
Regards

Unati Hina
Customer Service Agent | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Gloria Kok <gloria.kok@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:26 PM

To: Unati Hina <Unati.Hina@pernod-ricard.com>; Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@pernod-ricard.com>
Cc: Chad Haverly <Chad.Haverly@pernod-ricard.com>; Johan de Bruin <johan.debruin@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: RE: NGF ext Terms Order

Hi Pranish

Please refer our comms today
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Hi Pranish. Everyir
Row Labels Sumt
Norman Goodfellows (Garden Cent;é)
8262 ..........
1331722
138223¢% R334
32241 2224
Norman Goodfellows (KZN)
55769
138708 2244
138138F RLEE
Norman Goodfellows (Paarden Eiland)
52824
e S R— :112,5,
13R1BE4 33"
123
WG
1387372 JE2Z:
Grand Total R26,7
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Kind Regards

Gloria Kok
Head of Customer Service & EDI Manager | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Unati Hina <Unati.Hina@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:18 PM

To: Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@ pernod-ricard.com>

Cc: Chad Haverly <Chad.Haverly @ pernod-ricard.com>; Gloria Kok <gloria.kok(@ pernod-ricard.com>; Johan de Bruin
<iohan.debruin@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: RE: NGF ext Terms Order

Hi Pranishwar

When 1 sent the mail, drop 1 was still on c2 hold/Not released and as a result it’s not printed for Delivery.
That’s the order that needs to be delivered this Friday.

Drop 2 was released and printed by Warehouse.



@chad, do we have to ask the Warehouse to credit drop 2?

Regards

Unati Hina
Customer Service Agent | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharai@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Unati Hina <Unati.Hina@pernod-ricard.com>

Cc: Chad Haverly <Chad.Haverly@pernod-ricard.com>; Gloria Kok <gloria.kok @ pernod-ricard.com>; Johan de Bruin
<johan.debruin@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: RE: NGF ext Terms Order

Importance: High

Hi Unatj,
All orders have been released.
There is nothing on hold.

Please when planning 2™ drop, consult with me first as we have an arrangement to have this account brought in line
ahead of the second drop delivery.

Chad is aware of this and is assisting in resolving the queries
Regards,

Pranishwar Maharaj
Accounts Receivable Manager | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

From: Unati Hina <Unati.Hina@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 4:06 PM

To: Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharaj@pernod-ricard.com>

Cc: Chad Haverly <Chad.Haverly @ pernod-ricard.com>; Gloria Kok <gloria.kok@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: FW: NGF ext Terms Order

Importance: High

Good Day Pranishwar
| trust you are well?

| see the 2™ drop — SO 1381708 has been released. (will be delivered 2" week November)
15t drop SO — 1381886 is not released and that’s the order that needs to be delivered this week (Friday)

Kindly release urgently.

Unati Hina
Customer Service Agent | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours
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From: Unati Hina

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:24 PM

Subject: RE: NGF ext Terms Order

1% Drop
in. o Numrber
o uimbes 1381 )
Soi¢ To < Nearerge 56 S KIN
Ship To Formar Gooavai, s W IN
Records 1
4F Cescription uns
2bsolut Vodka Std [}
AVION SILVE® CA
Balanting s Finast A
Beafaater Drv 4% CA
Basfeater Pink ox758n1 ce
Crivas Regal Whishy 12Y0 CA
‘ Thoas Fegal xv A
Havana Club 3YC o3
Inverroche Gin Amber &
Invarrache G (assic CA
Jameson 18V0 A
Jamese- Standarg 750m A
Jameson Select Resena Ca
Kahiug Ligueur A
&l by Cozonut L&
Martell VS A
*artell Slue Sofl &
Buram Slymps Damd Sec (NG SBC Ch
Gimieca Sitvar Ca
CImeca Reposads LA
vivkorawa vooka Ca
The Glenlivet 123Y0 A

Qrder Tetal . .
» Taxabla 4mourt
£ Tax Ratel5.000 %

IRVQICE TOTAL

2" Drop:

Corency 288

4 Selechons Exist

Quantt Exfended

150.800C 376,313.94
3.8000 10,996.52
10,0000 22,566.80
10,0008 29,153.60
3.0080 11,665.5%
50008 9,602.26
20,5000 63,865.60
3.0000 7,482,808
2.0080 4,625.56
4.0000 3,251,12
20000 9,112.58
330.0000 1,198,625.97
§0.0560 312 $53.50
20,6000 53.755.99
£.0006 5,3614%
100000 31,089,866
5,0000 47,485.2¢
45000 19,615.5¢
50,0000 126,526.02
151.824.02

25,6000 43,788.00
200000 120.370.42

2.666.836.41
2,666,336.41

400,025.45
3,066,561.87
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Crder Number 1381733 50 60430 Currency ZAR
Soie To 6 Norman Goodfels. s KTh
ShpTo 55755 Yoeman Soodefions VI

Addtional Setections Exist

Recorag 1- 28

o Descrption UM Quanlity gﬁe:dw
wsaleT stg ghax vl gar CA 30.0000 42,491.39
Jameson Select Res ang 2 Glass cA
TOL 170 pifthew and 2plass CA 30,0006 93,667.81
' Thras 18V VAR €A
sbsolet vodks Ste CA 158.0008 475,893.61
BaHlanting £ Finast Ca 13,0008 32.885.85
Beafeater Dry $4% CA 5.5000 14,581.80
Baefaater Pink £x750mi . 10008 583272
Carvas Regs! Whisky I2Y0 A £.0000 13,374.64
The Glendivet 1270 CA 17.0008 106 15685
Tne Glewrvet 15YC Srench Ga cA 23.5060 122,941.44
Havans Chub 210 (=3 28080 499520
Jamzson 1B8Y0 R 1.0008 3,555,2%
Jemgson Standard 750mi ) 243.0048 855,419.60
Jameson Select Resenve Ca 39,0008 203,875.84
¥aflua Liguaur A 19.5065 26,87%.00
tzlibu Coconut €A 3.0000 2,680.74
$ansl 5 (&) 300000 45.329.66
Martel Blag St () 9.5000 47,483.20
turm Ohvmipe Demii Sec (NOQ SBOC £
fmacs Shver A 50,0000 141,870.00
O'meaca Reposads o) 33,0000 136,185.20
Vivborawa Yodha CA 15.6068 36,272.80¢
Order Tera! .. 2.445,383.64
Taxable Amount 2,445 3936«
“ay Retels. 000 % 36€,8038.08
B AQICE TOTAL 2.812,202.6¢

Customer Service Agent | Pernod Ricard South Africa
My working hours mav be diff rent from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normel working hours

From: Gloria Kok <zloria.kok@pernod-ricard.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 2:08 PM

To: Julia Ngwenya <Cabangani.Ngwenya @ pernod-ricard.com>; Chad Haverly <Chad.Haverly @pernod-ricard.com>
Cc: SSA - SA - Group Telesales <GroupTelesales@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: RE: NGF ext Terms Order

Dear all,

Please double up the Gifting orders.
If Chad asked for 20 cases, make it 40

We will send one email to finance once all orders are placed.

The gifting must be added to the 2" drop orders.

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

From: Julia Ngwenya <Cabangani.Ngwenya@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Chad Haverly <Chad.Haverly@pernod-ricard.com>

Cc: SSA - SA - Group Telesales <GroupTelesales@pernod-ricard.com>
Subject: RE: NGF ext Terms Order

Order Number 1381772 S0 .
Foreign
Soid TO 8262 Norman Goodietiows (Garden Cen Currency Code
Snip To forman G iows {Garden Ct Base Cuirency
Records 1-10
ftem it Order \
Number Description Date 815 ]
200203 Absclut std gbox with can 10/03/2024 CA
101254 Jameson Select Res and 2 Glass 16/0372024 CA
160402 TGL 12Y0 giftbox and 2gless 10/03/2024 CA
152202 Chitvas 18Y VAP 16/03/2024 CA
der Totat. .
Taxable Amount
@ Tax Rate15.00 %
Frewght Charges
INVOICE TOTAL
"
Foreign
Sold 5282 Mo man Good*s 'ows PaiuenE Currency Code
Shigy T 4 G g rgen E e arren
Records 1- 10
ftem Order
Numiber el Daie L
Absclut std ghox with cen 10/03/2024 CA
101254 Jameson Select Res and 2 Glass 10/03,2024 CA
160402 TGL 12Y0 auiftbox and 2glass 10/03/2024 €A
152202 Chivas 18Y VAP 10002024 CA
Order Total. . .
Taxable Amount
@ Tax RatelS5.00 0
Freight Charges
INYOICE TOTA
Biace Order

Julia Ngwenya
Customer Service Agent

Quantity

Quantidy

Revise Order

130.0000
80.0000
16.0000

60.0000
130.0000
80.0000
16,0000

Extended
Price

Extended

Tax

84,982.79 Y
ki

249,780.82 ¥
Y

334.763.61
334,783.81
50.214 84

384 978 15

Tax
84,982.79 ¥
Y
24878082 Y
Y

334,762.61
324,782.61

21454



My working hours may be different from yours so please do not feel obliged to reply outside your normal working hours

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2024 8:42 AM

To: Julia Ngwenya <Cabangani.Ngwenya@pernod-ricard.com>; Pranishwar Maharaj <pranishwar.maharai(@pernod-
ricard.com>

Cc: Johan de Bruin <jochan.debruin@pernod-ricard.com>; Donovan Govender <Donovan.Govender@pernod-
ricard.com>; Sherman Mouton <Sherman.Mouton (@ pernod-ricard.com>; Wayne MacFarlane
<Wavyne.MacFarlane@pernod-ricard.com>; Karen Wahl <Karen.Wahl@pernod-ricard.com>; Celeste Carstens
<Celeste.Carstens@pernod-ricard.com>

Subject: NGF ext Terms Order

Hi Jules
Please see attached order for NGF National { CPT, KZN, JHB & Garden Route).

2 drops.
- 1% drop. Beginning October
2" drop Beginning November
- 2™ drop gifting, Below,9! cases

- Customer | Type Pack Gauteng KZN wcC
Absolut with Drinking Can 40 15 30
Jameson SR with 2 glasses 105 30 65
NGF DC .
TGL 12yo with 2 glasses 65 15 40
CR18 with 2 glasses 18 4 8

@Pranishwar Maharaj please can you approve extended terms 1%. Payment 20/40/40. Last payment end January.

Regards

Me Chad Haverly
o Head Of Wholesale & Redistribution | Pernod Ricard South Africa
Pernod Ricard
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Enjoy our brands responsibly!
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